

Minutes of BH3 Social Committee meeting (including redactions [REDACTED])

Date: 24th November 2015.

Present: LUNCHi, WW, Fruit Cake, Rebore, TFC, Luncheon Voucher

Chair: LUNCHi

Scribe: WW

Apologies: HBK

Resignation: Mad Max – the committee thanked her for etc etc

Wash ups:

Curry Night – went well. Lots of positive feedback. Sleepy fell asleep on the bus and had to walk home from Cribbs Causeway.

Sodbury six-ish: not a committee arranged event, but enjoyed by those who attended. Suggestion that it starts earlier next time to allow buses to be caught home.

Up & coming:

Christmas 'do': HBK has paid deposit for 33. Currently 23 booked to attend.

Issues: if we're unable to fill, do we share the room, or does the Hash take the hit (£330)?

Actions:

Open out to close friends of Hashers – all to communicate. LUNCHi to put on Facebook page.

If not filled on Sunday 29th Nov, HBK to inform restaurant of final numbers, reclaim excess deposit (£10 pp).

(The committee broke for grub. WW bought a second drink. So did TFC)

Christmas meal continued.....

LUNCHi wondered how we are going to make it fun.

Secret Santa Fruit Cake to organise – to contact HBK for names. £10 guide price.

Dress code: Suggested no dress code – come as you want, dress up or down. LUNCHi to put on FB and ask Wolfie to put on web shite.

Entertainment – Hashers Got Talent – all encouraged to bring 1 talent, be it a joke, spinning plates, magic trick, song. Max time 2 minutes. Judging Panel to be agreed on the night. Fruit Cake to facilitate. LUNCHi to put on Facebook and ask Wolfie to put on web shite.

French Hash: WW to organise – on 24th Dec. Details TBC.

Last run before Christmas: 20th December, Blaise Castle – Hare: Cinderella. To be Christmas Fancy Dress run. All to communicate at circles, LUNCHi to ask Wolfie to put on web shite.

Haggis: TFC will Hare. Sat 23rd January. Possibly [REDACTED] start. TFC and FC to d/w Gazza tomorrow @ K&A to ensure he hasn't already thought of something else. Both to feedback to LUNCHi. WW will do [REDACTED] (Dad allowing).

February Big night Out: Suggested skittles evening. Friday 19th February. TFC owning this.

March Big Night Out: Bedminster Beer Festival arranged by BH3. LUNCHi will own this. Possibly 11th March – TBC.

EFR: WW to arrange.

AGPU: 2nd April. To be discussed at next meeting.

Next meeting: 12th January 2016, venue Van Dyke Forum, Fishponds.